

From: [Chris Heinze](#)
To: [Riddhi Mistry](#)
Cc: [Samir Grover](#); [Jake Manske](#); [Monica Shaffer](#)
Subject: RE: Richard Defoe / Wilebskis Blues Saloon - License ID #0096027
Date: Friday, May 8, 2026 4:40:41 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[image002.png](#)

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization.

Riddhi,

We still have not received the video, regrettably. Should we consider other ways of obtaining it? Perhaps a shared file online?

Also – our client, in good faith, already sent in the fine amount, as he has no issues with paying that amount, as we work through these other issues.

Chris



Christopher J. Heinze, Esq.
Libby Law Office, P.A.
855 Rice Street, Suite 100
St. Paul, MN 55117
(651) 487-1208
(651) 487-0662 facsimile
(651) 289-6163 direct
chris@libbylawoffice.com

This is a transmission from Libby Law Office, P.A. and may contain information which is privileged, confidential, and protected by the attorney-client or attorney work product privileges. If you are not the addressee, note that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please destroy it and notify us immediately at our telephone number (651) 487-1208. The name and biographical data provided above are for informational purposes only and are not intended to be a signature or other indication of an intent by the sender to authenticate the contents of this electronic message.

From: [Chris Heinze](#)
To: [Monica Shaffer](#); [Riddhi Mistry](#)
Cc: [Samir Grover](#); [Jake Manske](#)
Subject: RE: Richard Defoe / Wilebskis Blues Saloon - License ID #0096027
Date: Tuesday, May 19, 2026 4:14:18 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[image002.png](#)

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization.

Hi Monica,

You can certainly drop off the footage at our offices, which is just in the signature below. I warn you – Rice street is currently under major construction (putting in new sewers, road repaving, etc.) - you can still access our building (with off street parking) during the construction, but it's not the most intuitive and you have to partially drive on a dirt road.

On the penalty – I'll take the blame – I misunderstood communications from my client. That said, the \$500 penalty is not anything we take any issue with and will be paid.

Chris



Christopher J. Heinze, Esq.
Libby Law Office, P.A.
855 Rice Street, Suite 100
St. Paul, MN 55117
(651) 487-1208
(651) 487-0662 facsimile
(651) 289-6163 direct
chris@libbylawoffice.com

This is a transmission from Libby Law Office, P.A. and may contain information which is privileged, confidential, and protected by the attorney-client or attorney work product privileges. If you are not the addressee, note that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please destroy it and notify us immediately at our telephone number (651) 487-1208. The name and biographical data provided above are for informational purposes only and are not intended to be a signature or other indication of an intent by the sender to authenticate the contents of this electronic message.